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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Cindy Gray [cgray@ajs.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 5:48 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: sandersen@ajs.org

Subject: Re: Superseding Memo: Queries on Federal Judicial Discipline

The AJS comments on the draft rules were filed on October 30, 2007. No other comments were filed. AJS has
not issued any press releases or published any editorials or analysis of the Breyer committee report or the federal
conduct and disability rules other than the one identified in your memo. AJS has not issued a press release on
the proposed federal inspector general legislation, but the legislation is referred to in its May/June 2005 editorial
"Listening to Judge Lefkow." AJS editorials are prepared by an AJS standing editorial committee.

Cynthia Gray

Director, Center for Judicial Ethics
American Judicature Society

3304 N. Broadway Ave., #190
Chicago, IL. 60657

773-248-6005

FAX 773-248-6015
cgray(@ajs.org

American Judicature Society

The Opperman Center at Drake University
2700 University Avenue

Des Moines, IA 50311

515-271-2281

FAX 515-279-3090

----- Original Message -----

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

To: sandersen@ajs.org ; cgray@ajs.org

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 5:41 PM

Subject: Superseding Memo: Queries on Federal Judicial Discipline

AMERICAN JUDICATURE SOCIETY:
ATT: SETH ANDERSON & CYNTHIA GRAY

The attached supersedes the memo, previously faxed and e-mailed.

The sole change is to the question on the memo’s 2" page about legislation to establish an Inspector General
for the Judicial Branch. The question now adds the following underlined words: “Has AJS taken no position on
such legislation, other than what appears at the end of the ‘Politics and progress in federal judicial
accountability’ editorial?”

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

4/1/2008
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Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 5:19 PM

To: 'sandersen@ajs.org’; 'cgray@ajs.org'

Subject: Queries on Federal Judicial Discipline

Attached is CJA’s March 31, 2008 memo to you, already faxed.

Your prompt response would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

4/1/2008



